
 

 
January 11, 2022 

 
 

 

TO:  Louisiana Soybean and Grain Research and Promotion Board 
Charles Cannatella, Joey Boudreaux, Scott Wiggers, Darrell Vandeven, Damian Glaser, 
Garrett Marsh, Burch Pierce, Joey Olivier, Kellon Lee, Wil Miller, Luke Sayes.  

 

FROM: Charles Cannatella, Chairman 
 

RE:  Meeting Notice 
 

A meeting of the Louisiana Soybean and Grain Research and Promotion Board has been 
scheduled as follows: 

January 18, 2022 

8:00 a.m.  

Louisiana Farm Bureau – Board Room 

9516 Airline Hwy. 

Baton Rouge, LA  70815 

 
 
The main purpose of our meeting will be to review and approve proposed research projects, a 
budget, and contracts for 2022.  Please review all the proposed projects and be prepared to 
discuss each project and the areas of research the Board is most interested in funding. 
 Please remember to bring your project proposal book to the meeting. 
 
The Board will also need to consider organizational funding levels for the US Grains Council, 
National Corn Growers Association, and the Mid-South Soybean Board.  
 
Lunch will be provided at this meeting.  If you have any questions or suggestions, contact me at 
(337) 207-4730 or Andy Brown, (225) 480-8842. 
 
 
 
CC:AB/jl 

 
 
 

 

 

cc: Dr. Mike Salassi  - LSU AgCenter 
 Todd Parker - Louisiana Department of Agriculture and Forestry 
 Mr. Bobby Skeen - Louisiana Cotton & Grain Association 


